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Thank you for your e-mail Freedom of Information request regarding Traffic Officer
-overtime. You originally requested (10 January 2015):

Please could you supply me with the details of the overtime payments made for the

following periods of time:

1. from the commencement of the Traffic officer service until the inception of the
national rota team involvement September 2013.
2.. Then from the inception of the national rota team 2013 to the present date.

Please could the information be as a single figure on both occasions and forwarded to
this email address. This request is for the traffic officer service only in respect of

maintaining operational services only.

This was later refined (26 January) to:

1. Details broken down info totals pre / post NRT 2013.
2. Overtime hours for the TOS, plus the total overtime paid.

The table below details the amount of hours claimed from the commencement of the
Traffic officer service fo date:
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The amount claimed before the inception of the NRT (September 2013) was 326,322
hours. Post NRT the amount claimed was 70,512 hours. B

We are unable to provide the monetary figures as the information system providing the
hours of overtime, does not include the monetary value in an aligned format.

The Department for Transport's HR Advice Line, The Highways Agency’s Leadership &
Capability Group and the Highway's Agency’s HR Reward & Performance Team all
confirm that they have no record of emails having been raised in relation to study leave.

in keeping with the spirit and effect of the legislation, all information is assumed to be
releasable to the public unless exempt. We may therefore be publishing the information
you requested, together with any related Information that will provide a key to its wider
context, via our website: http://www.highways.gov.uk/

if you are unhappy_with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review. Our internal review process is available at

hitp://www.highways.gov.uk/foiresponses/FOlresponses/8024.aspx

If you require a print copy, please phone the Highways Agency Information Line on
0300 123 5000; or e-mail ha_info@highways.gsi.gov.uk . You should contact me i you
wish to complain.

If you are not content with the outcome of the intemal review, you have the right to
“apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information

Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 bAF

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote
the reference number above in any future communications.

Yours sincerely
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